

**Antelope Valley College**  
**Associated Student Organization**  
**Inter-Club Council Minutes**  
**3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536**  
**Student Lounge @ 3 P.M.**  
**January 21st, 2014**

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN *The Inter-Club Council of Antelope Valley College met on January 21<sup>st</sup>, 2014. For more information, please contact Irene Montalban, Vice President of Club Affairs at imontalban@avc.edu.*

**I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS**

**1.1 Call to order:**

- 3:00 PM made by Irene Montalban

**1.2 Pledge of Allegiance:**

- Led by Christian Club

**1.3 Roll Call:**

Alliance: PRESENT  
Alpha Iota: PRESENT  
Anime Viewing Club: Absent  
Anthropology Club: PRESENT  
ASL@AVC: PRESENT  
AV Student Soccer Club: PRESENT  
AVC Campus Christians: PRESENT  
CNSA - AVC: PRESENT  
AVC Fire Academy: Absent  
AVC Veteran Club: Absent  
Chess Club: Absent  
Fashion & Costume Society: Absent  
Last Chance Theater: PRESENT  
Math Club: Absent  
Physics & Engineering: PRESENT  
Possibilities: PRESENT  
Psychology Club: PRESENT  
Rotaract Club: PRESENT  
Skills USA: Absent  
SNAC Spring 2014: PRESENT  
SNAC Fall 2014: Absent  
SNAC Spring 2015: Absent  
STEM: PRESENT

Membership is **24**, Quorum is **13**, **14** were present, Quorum **is** established.

#### **1.4 Adoption of the Agenda:**

ASL moved to adopt the agenda, Anthropology seconded, motion passed unanimously.

#### **1.5 Approval of the Minutes:**

Possibilities moved to adopt the minutes from January 7<sup>th</sup>, 2014 with the following corrections: under “Discussion Items” change the wording from “reactivated” to “deactivated” and take off SNAC Fall 2013 from Roll Call, Anthropology seconded, motion passed unanimously.

### **II. PUBLIC FORUM**

Anthropology asked if there was any update concerning the Cottage Industry Law and it was explained that AVC will be sending a representative to learn more about it.

### **III. DISCUSSION ITEMS**

It was announced that SAC (Students Active Council) have a lot of ideas for the upcoming semester (movie nights on February 19<sup>th</sup> and 26<sup>th</sup>) and suggested some clubs try to fundraise on such nights.

ICC members agreed to have their Spring semester meetings on Mondays at 3 PM in SSV 180 every other week, starting on February 10<sup>th</sup>.

ICC members also agreed to the new structure of after a 2<sup>nd</sup> absence their representative will be contacted and then on the 3<sup>rd</sup> absence their club will be deactivated.

Irene explained that from the surveys she saw many members are concerned about student awareness of clubs and activities. Irene suggested a monthly club rush like event. It was also suggested using kiosks for advertisement, placing up an enlarged brochure in the Library, and getting facilities like Subway, the Cafeteria, the Bookstore, and the Learning Center to pass out brochures with information about clubs.

### **IV. ACTION ITEMS**

#### **4.1 Club Activations**

- None

### **V. SPECIAL ITEMS**

#### **5.1 Club Rush Day**

ICC members agreed to Club Rush being on the 11<sup>th</sup> and 12<sup>th</sup> of February from 11AM to 2 PM in the Library Plaza and from 4 to 6 PM in the Subway area inside Health Science.

*Psychology moved to revisit Action Items, Possibilities seconded, motion passed.*

**Action Item:** Psychology moved for ICC to spend up to \$100 for beads for Club Rush, Alpha Iota seconded, motion passed unanimously.

SNAC Spring 2014 moved to have a Chipotle fundraiser on March 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2014 from 5 to 9 PM, Last Chance Theater seconded, motion passed unanimously.

### 5.2 Inter Club Activities

Irene brought up the prices for Mulligan's and explained it'll be \$6.99 per person, with each member paying a non-refundable \$5 to attend, but need over 50 students to go for said price. The event is planned to take place March 15<sup>th</sup> with the deadline to sign-up being on March 7<sup>th</sup>.

### 5.3 Club Competitions

Irene brought up the idea of having a competition between all the clubs. The details of the competition guidelines are to be announced at the following meeting (suggested a member-recruiting competition).

*ASL motioned to return to IV Action Items, Possibilities seconded, motion passed unanimously.*

## VI. REPORTS

### 6.1 Advisor Reports

Dr. Z reminded the clubs about May 9<sup>th</sup> Leadership Recognition lunch and to start thinking about what members to honor and putting a slideshow together.

### 6.2 Club Reports

STEM reminded the members about their pizza sale fundraiser the first three days of the first week of Spring semester from 11AM to 2 PM. SNAC Spring 2014 voiced concerns about tardiness to ICC meetings due to class time overlapping, but their reasoning was understood. Possibilities discussed the basketball event.

## VII. ANNOUNCEMENTS / UPCOMING MEETING AND EVENTS

The following ICC meeting will be February 10<sup>th</sup> in SSV 180 at 3 PM.

## VIII. ADJOURNEMENT

Rotoract moved to adjourn the meeting at 4:30 PM, ASL seconded, motion passed unanimously.